240627 (135) FOI Filming Revenue

From: Freedom of Information

To:

Cc: Freedom of Information

Subject: FOI request relating to film and TV filming
Date: 27 June 2024 13:45:54

Attachments: _

Dear [N

Thank you for your freedom of information request of 21 June. We are responding to you
under the Freedom of Information (Scotland) Act 2002.

FOIREQUEST (21 June 2024)

Under the Freedom of Information Act, for the tax years 2014/15 to 2022/23 inclusive,
please would you fully disclose the following details, breaking the figures by year:

1. How much revenue has been received by your organisation for services rendered to
film and television productions? This could include location rental, permits and all other
services related to film productions using your personnel or resources.

2. Please outline the type of work or service rendered, in each case and disclose the
revenue received for each type of service.

3. How much has your organisation spent on facilitating such arrangements between
2014/15t0 2022/23, inclusive, broken down by year?

FOI RESPONSE

South of Scotland Enterprise (SOSE) was formed on 1 April 2020. SOSE has received no
revenue or income for services rendered to film and television productions for the
financial years 2020/21, 2021/22, 2022/23.

You have the right to request a review of the way in which this request has been
processed. Should you wish to exercise this right, you will need to contact us within 40
working days of receipt of this email.

If you remain dissatisfied on completion of the review, you have the right to appeal to the
Office of the Scottish Information Commissioner and thereafter to the Court of Session on
a point of law only:

Scottish Information Commissioner
Kinburn Castle

Doubledykes Road

St Andrews

Fife

KY16 9DS

Telephone: 01334 464610
http://www.itspublicknowledge.info
or for online appeals:
www.itspublicknowledge.info/Appeal




Regards,
SOSE Corporate Relations
FOl@sose.scot

www.southofscotlandenterprise.com






